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o Q (7& ’ Henry Dean, Executive Director
John R, Wehile, Assistant Executive Director

Charles T. Myaers lit, Deputy Assistant Executive Director
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TDD 904/329-4450 . TOD M
. DISTR|CT ) FAX (EXECUTIVE/LEGAL) 329-4126 (PERMITTING) 3294315  (ADMINISTRATION/FINANCE) 329-4508
August 19, 1994 ‘ ' FIELD STATION
618 E. South Street 7775 Baymeadows Way PERMITTING: OPERATIONS:
Orlando, Fiorlda 32801  Suite 102 305 East Drive 2133 N. Wickham Road
407/897-4300 Jacksonville, Florida 32256 Mebourne, Florida 32904  Mebourne, Florida 32935-8109
1 . 904/730-6270 407/984-4940 407/254-1762
Mr ) RObert A i Mande l l ! Pre S 1de¢mtzo7/eo7 5960 DD 904/730-7900 DD 407/722-5368 DD 407/253-1203

Greater Construction Company
P. O. Box 3873
Longwood FL 32791

Re: Greater Pines Phases 2 & 3, #4-069-0276M
(Pleage reference the above numbers on any submittal)

Dear Mr. Mandell:

The District issued your organization permit for the
above-referenced project on August 9, 1994. In order to avoid being
subjected to civil penalties, please read carefully
the conditions that are part of your permit, and comply with the
requirements of those conditions.

Also, we would like to offer our assistance in assuring that the
project is constructed in accordance with the District’s permit. We
can offer our assistance by attending any pre-construction meetings
that may be scheduled for the project. We ask that you notify us at
least 10 days prior to the scheduled meeting. This will make it
possible for us to obtain needed information concerning your permit.
This pre-construction meeting can be one that you schedule with other
individuals, or it can be a separate meeting with only District staff.

Please call me at 407/897-4312, for notice of any
pre-construction meetings, 1f you would like to arrange for a meeting
with District staff, if you have not received a copy of your permit,
or if you have questions concerning your permit. Thank you for your
assistance.

Sincerely,

&hzﬂ/@w@/ -
Karen B. Davis, Executive Staff Assistant
Department of Resource Management

KBD: kd M
cc: PDS-CI, PDS-Orlando, Pat Frgst, David Dewey"§§7

Margie Cook, David Eunice
James C. Branch, P.E., P. O. Box 2808, Sanford FL 32772-2808
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